APPLICATION: PD 23-0781
ZHM MEETING DATE: February 20, 2024 CASE REVIEWER: Chris Grandlienard

The applicant has withdrawn this application.

Administrator :
. J:Brian Grady
Sign-off: Wed Jan 102024 15:12: 14




From: Timoteo, Rosalina

To: Timoteo, Rosalina

Subject: FW: PD 23-0781 Withdrawn

Date: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:52:50 AM
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Importance: High

From: Colin Rice <crice@olderlundylaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Grandlienard, Christopher <GrandlienardC@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Cc: Amanda Brewer <abrewer@olderlundylaw.com>

Subject: RE: PD 23-0781

Chris,

Please accept this email as our client’s formal request to withdraw this application from
consideration. To the extent there is any refund eligibility for the application fee we would be
interested in pursuing that.

Thank you again for your continued assistance through this project.
Best,

P. Colin Rice
Attorney at Law

crice@olderlundylaw.com

Ph. 813.254.8998
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NOTICE: The information transmitted in this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited and shall not

constitute a waiver of any associated privilege or confidence. If you have received this email in error, please notify

the sender immediately by telephone (813-254-8998) or by electronic mail (crice@olderlundylaw.com) and delete the
email and any attachments, copies and backups. If this communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement,
UETA does not apply to this communication. Contract formation in this matter shall occur only with manually affixed
original signatures on original documents. Thank you.
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